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__Room 216_. .; -
" Frye Hall. . . oo ~ v
Fryeburg Academy . ‘
. --~£.ryéb‘}rg;:mme - 04037 . = J . '\" - - -— BIW-

= Dear Miss Sherman: . " = S

£ " Your letter of February:24th bas been received. =
. In response to your communication, hxforndati‘bor.n a2
: in FBI files is confidential due to regulations of the Department
; of Justice. Enclosed is 2 booklet about our organization which  /
% 1 hope you tind of interest. - I "
«;,: ; - ;' . . pe -
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EU?{ NOTE: Neither the-coxr spqu'ent opr Treshovaka Helmansky is
jdentifiable in Bufiles: - Since cdri'eSpondg’nt'ls a ypmig"student .
geeking verification of an alleged comment m;adg by an unidentified _ .,
. fleeh 5 person several years ago and there are no -ﬂ_éfe -ences to wt_lpm.she .
- refers in the President Kennedy assassination iSove reply is deemed
i This matter has been! coordinated with the, porpestic’- L A

:..n"ab--‘—-—- : PP :
Division and the Assassination‘ Desk in the General
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